From: Exec. Assistant on behalf of Dan Rude <EA DRude@abmunis.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 11:05 AM

To: Al Hoggan <ahoggan@md.bonnyville.ab.ca>

Subject: Alberta Day 2024

Good day, Mayors, Reeves and CAOs,
| am sending this out on behalf of Alberta Culture.

The Government of Alberta recently established September 1 as Alberta Day in perpetuity. Alberta Day is a chance to
celebrate who we are as Albertans and what we can achieve together.

To create a province-wide celebration of our heritage and cultural identity, Alberta’s Government is providing funding
through Alberta Municipalities to eligible Alberta municipalities to host local Alberta Day events on any day of their

choice between Friday, August 30 to Monday, September 2, 2024.

Funding will be distributed across three categories based on a per capita model as follows:

* Municipalities with populations greater than 20,000 will be eligible for up to $10,000;
* Municipalities with populations between 1,000 and 20,000 will be eligible for up to $5,000; and
* Municipalities with populations less than 1,000 will be eligible for $1,500.

Municipalities are encouraged to submit a completed Expressions of Interest Application to culture.event@gov.ab.ca,
with details about the activities they are planning, by June 24, 2024.

Municipalities must enter their Alberta Day events on the Culture Calendar located here by August 12, 2024.

Should you be interested in this opportunity, the Expression of Interest Application Form and Guidelines, as well as
“Festival in a Box” guiding document are attached.

We look forward to your participation as Alberta Day will be another chance for communities across Alberta to celebrate
everything that makes this province special.

For more information, please visit alberta.ca/AlbertaDay or contact culture.event@gov.ab.ca.

Dan Rude

Chief Executive Officer

D: 780.431.4535 <tel:780.431.4535>

C: 780.951.3344 <tel:780.951.3344>

E: drude@auma.ca

300-8616 51 Ave

Edmonton, AB T6E 6E6

Toll-Free: 310-MUNI | 877-421-6644

www.abmunis.ca

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. This message contains
confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should
not disseminate, distribute or copy this email.

We respectfully acknowledge that we live, work, and play on the traditional and ancestral territories of many Indigenous,
First Nations, Métis, and Inuit peoples.

We acknowledge that what we call Alberta is the traditional and ancestral territory of many peoples, presently subject to
Treaties 4, 6, 7, 8 and 10 and Six Regions of the Métis Nation of Alberta.
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